
Noeleen Keavey 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Submission re. P1078-01- Shanoon Resources Ltd. 
Galmoy 1PC.pdf 

From: Jane Gilleran - 7 -  
Sent: 02 July 2018 17:04 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Subject: Submission re. P1078-01- Shanoon Resources Ltd. 

Dear %/Madam, 

Please find attached the submission of Inland Fisheries Ireland in relation to the above IPC licence 
application. 

Yours sincerely 

Jane 

Jane Gilleran 
Fisheries Environmental Officer 
Inland Fisheries Ireland - Clonmel 

lascach Intire Eireann 
Inland Fisheries Ireland 

Tel 
Email --m 
Web www.fisheriesireland.ie 

Anglesea St, Raheen, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary E91 RD25 

Help Protect lrelands Inland Fisheries - Call 1890 34 74 24 to report illegal fishing, water pollution or invasive species. 

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the 
individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Inland Fisheries Ireland. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, 
you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the 
sender if you believe you have received this email in error. 

D'fhCadfai go bhfuil an riomhphost seo agus ceangalth ar bith at8 in kineacht leis faoi rhn agus iad 
beartaithe d'6said an duine a bhfuil a s(h)eoladh air amhain. Dearcthai n6 tuairimi ar bith ata curtha in i61 
ann, baineann siad leis an 6dar amhain, agus ni chaithfidh go n-aontaionn Iascaigh Intire Eireann leo. Mura 
tusa faighteoir beartaithe an riomhphoist seo, n& dkan rud ar bith mar gheall ar an meid at8 ann, nh k a 
ch6ipehil nii C a thaispeiint do dhuine ar bith eile. Dkan teagmhail leis an seolt6ir, le do thoil, ma chreideann 
~L?I go bhfuair tfi an riomhphost seo tri earraid. 
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Environmental Licencing Progr 

PO Box 3000 

Wexford, Y35 W821 

noon Resources Ltd. Garrylaun, 

red the application and ha ions and recom 

resource is worth €836 mill nually and supports 

ncern therefore of IF1 is the prot 

ters or good ecological potential f 
er states protect inland surface wa 

by the European Court of Justice 

r that this proposed developmen 

current water s t  f the bounding rivers. 

applicant to protect these rivers f 
recovery to good status. 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 04-07-2018:03:45:35



els have not yet fallen to pre- 

ry Effluent Treatment Sys 
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nd with up to 50 people 

ite will generate 35-40 direct jobs, 1 
on site during construction. IF1 seek 

o adequately treat 
required standards olurnes of waste. Any sys 

osals in how surface water run-off fr 

proposal. It is therefore difficult to 
the mine-reopening to the greate 

to the River Glasha 

w a full assessment of the potential impa 

reference to dry weather flows. It 
coincide with times of actual disc 
proposed discharge 
6.1 1. IF1 further reque 
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tment Pond. The methodology to keep clean a 

ilable in the Water Storage 

request information on the de ria for the water trea 
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nia levels. IF1 request full 
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g and it being identified. 

potentially different chemical, temperature and ox 
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